
                                                                                       COMMITTEE TRANSMITTAL 

Orange County Transportation Authority 
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282) 

 
March 9, 2015 
 
 
To: Members of the Board of Directors 

    
From: Laurena Weinert, Clerk of the Board 
 
Subject: Measure M2 Environmental Cleanup Allocation Program – 
 Tier 1 Grant Program Call for Projects 

Regional Planning and Highways Committee Meeting of March 2, 2015 

Present: Directors Bartlett, Donchak, Lalloway, Miller, Nelson, Spitzer, 
and Ury 

Absent: None 

Committee Vote 

This item was passed by the Members present. 
 
Director Bartlett was not present to vote on this item. 

Committee Recommendation 

Authorize staff to issue the fiscal year 2015-16 call for projects for the 
Environmental Cleanup Tier 1 Grant Program, totaling approximately 
$2.8 million, with minor changes to the Comprehensive Transportation 
Funding Programs Guidelines. 
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Orange County Transportation Authority 
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California  92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282) 

March 2, 2015 
 
 
To: Regional Planning and Highways Committee  
 
From: Darrell Johnson, Chief Executive Officer  
 
Subject: Measure M2 Environmental Cleanup Allocation Program – Tier 1 

Grant Program Call for Projects 
 
 
Overview 
 
The Measure M2 Environmental Cleanup Program, Project X, provides  
funds to help meet federal Clean Water Act standards for controlling 
transportation-related pollution. In February 2011, the Board of Directors 
approved the inclusion of the Environmental Cleanup Program to the 
Comprehensive Transportation Funding Programs Guidelines. Staff is seeking 
authorization to release the next Tier 1 call for projects. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Authorize staff to issue the fiscal year 2015-16 call for projects for the 
Environmental Cleanup Tier 1 Grant Program, totaling approximately  
$2.8 million, with minor changes to the Comprehensive Transportation Funding 
Programs Guidelines.  
 
Background 
 
The Environmental Cleanup Program, Project X (ECP), provides for the 
allocation of two percent of annual gross Measure M2 (M2) revenues to 
improve overall water quality in Orange County. Funding is allocated on a 
countywide competitive basis to assist jurisdictions in controlling  
transportation-related pollution. These funds are intended to supplement, not 
supplant, existing transportation-related water quality programs. Funds are 
awarded to priority projects that improve water quality in streams, harbors, and 
other waterways that have a nexus to transportation-related pollution 
consistent with the Orange County Transportation Authority’s (OCTA) 
Ordinance No. 3. The ordinance calls for establishment an Oversight Allocation 
Committee to advise the Board of Directors (Board) on priorities and process 
for use of the funds. 
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In May 2010, the Board approved a two-tiered approach to fund the M2 ECP. 
Specifically, the funding plan called for up to $19.5 million in Tier 1 grants on a 
“pay-as-you-go” basis through fiscal year (FY) 2017-18, and up to $38 million 
in Tier 2 grants via bonding through FY 2014-15. The Tier 1 Grant Program 
consists of funding for equipment purchases and upgrades to existing storm 
drains and related best management practices. The Tier 2 Grant Program 
consists of funding for regional, potentially multi-jurisdictional, capital-intensive 
projects.   
 
The previous FY 2014-15 Tier 1 call for projects (call) was finalized on 
September 22, 2014, with the approval of $2,834,361 of funding. Specifically, 
the Board approved funding allocations for 18 projects based on the scoring 
criteria. The past four Tier 1 calls have resulted in funding 104 projects,  
totaling approximately $11.3 million.   
 
Discussion 
 
The Comprehensive Transportation Funding Programs Guidelines (Guidelines) 
have been updated only to reflect the proposed release date and application 
deadline for the upcoming Tier 1 call (Attachment A). At the conclusion of the first 
three calls, the Guidelines were updated to reflect lessons learned, as well as 
improve upon the application and evaluation processes to assist potential 
applicants. These changes included clarifying and expanding the definition of 
eligible and ineligible expenditures, increasing the allowable per-project grant 
amount, and refining the point distribution on the application.   The Environmental 
Cleanup Allocation Committee (ECAC) has recommended no further guideline 
changes at this time beyond the administrative updates mentioned above.  
On February 12, 2015, the ECAC endorsed the release of the fifth Tier 1 call. 
 
Staff is recommending authorization to issue the FY 2015-16 ECP Tier 1 Grant 
Program call for approximately $2.8 million. The evaluation approach remains 
identical to the previous call, with each proposal having the potential to receive 
a maximum of 110 points (including bonus points).  
 
Tier 2 Update 
 
Approximately $10.6 million remains available for the Tier 2 Grant Program  
third call. The timing of the next call release has been discussed at length with 
the ECAC. At the request of the ECAC, and to gauge the interest of eligible 
applicants in applying for potential Tier 2 grants, staff conducted an informal email 
survey to determine if eligible applicants have any “shovel ready” Tier 2 projects. 
Based on the survey results, the ECAC recommends that the next Tier 2 call be 
issued in 2016 to enable eligible applicants to further develop projects.  
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Next Steps 
 
With Board approval, staff will initiate the Tier 1 call which is anticipated to 
commence March 16, 2015. During the call, staff will offer one-on-one 
meetings to assist local agencies with the application process. Applications 
would be due on May 15, 2015, and staff will return with funding 
recommendations to the Board by late summer 2015. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
This project was approved in OCTA's FY 2014-15 Budget, Planning Division, 
Account 0017-7831-MX001-T6S, and is funded with M2 funds. 
 
Summary 
 
The Orange County Transportation Authority staff is recommending 
authorization to issue the fiscal year 2015-16 call for projects for the 
Environmental Cleanup Tier 1 Grant Program, totaling approximately  
$2.8 million.   
 
Attachment 
 
A. Chapter 12 – Environmental Cleanup Program (Project X) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Approved by: 

 

  
Alison Army Kia Mortazavi 
Senior Transportation Analyst 
(714) 560-5537 

Executive Director, Planning 
(714) 560-5741 
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